

From: Louis Libin

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 25, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0849-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Broad Comm requests expedited processing of this application. The failure to apply 30 days prior to the required start of use is attributed to the growing almost frantic pace of the National Presidential election and the related issues. This prompted the NBC Television Network to greatly expand its coverage for the public's sake which is the reason for the late request. Please note that the equipment for which this STA request has been filed is a \$400,000 dollar investment on the part of NBC to provide the public special coverage of the election. Please consider this request as being in the public interest in that it will allow expanded election coverage for the viewing public in an unprecedented way.